FW: St Mary's outreach event

1falisatittle <1falisatittle@gmail.com>
Tue, 04 Jun 2024 10:05:15 PM -0400

To "Falisa" <Falisa@flpglobalservices.com>

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S23 Ultra 5G, an AT&T 5G smartphone

———————— Original message --------

From: "Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB" <Falisa Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
Date: 1/4/22 17:14 (GMT-05:00)

To: falisa tittle <1falisatittle@gmail.com>

Subject: FW: St Mary's outreach event

From: Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 6:33 PM

To: Hines, Nancy <nhines@mgmresorts.com>; taylormade_solutions@live.com
Cc: Thornwell, Tobias <tthornwell@mgmnationalharbor.com>

Subject: RE: St Mary's outreach event

Thank you very much, Nancy.

Tobias, we look forward to meeting with you and thank you for your time.

From: Hines, Nancy [mailto:nhines@mgmresorts.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2016 4:53 PM

To: taylormade_solutions@live.com; Peoples-Tittle, Falisa L. EOP/OMB <Falisa_Peoples-Tittle@omb.eop.gov>
Cc: Thornwell, Tobias <tthornwell@mgmnationalharbor.com>

Subject: FW: St Mary's outreach event

Brenda, Falisa:

Please register to the 10/17 event. If registration is full, please let them know that Tobias Thornwell would like you to
register and also have a one-to-one meeting with him after the event.

Good luck!

Nancy

From: Thornwell, Tobias

Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 4:46 PM

To: Hines, Nancy <nhines@mgmresorts.com>
Subject: St Mary's outreach event
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Thank You,
Tobias Thornwell
MGM National Harbor



